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Document 1

s22(1)(@)(

Thanks -

Glyn

Professor Glyn Davis AC
Secretary,
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

e. glyn.davis@pmc.gov.au | w. www.pmc.gov.au

One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT AUSTRALIA 2600

On 5 Jul 2022, at 1:20 pm, Colin Thomas <S 47F

H | s 22(1)(a)(i)

Thanks for the update we have cross referenced both Chairmans Lounge members, and

@gantas.com.au> wrote:

placed them on our VIP list. | may try and catch up with them both in the Chairmans Lounge

on Thursday before they depart for Melbourne.

Kind regards Colin

Colin Thomas
Regional Manager ACT
Qantas Airways Limited

Level 1/ 9 Brindabella Circuit
Brindabella Business Park

Canberra International Airport ACT 2609
P.S 47F ext.S 47F

M.S 47F

E.S 47F @gantas.com.au

NET®

ZERO
*trie= | BY 2050

From: Davis, Glyn <Glyn.Davis@pmc.gov.au>
Sent: Sunday, 3 July 2022 4:20 PM



To: Colin Thomas <S 47F @gantas.com.au>
Subject: RE: Congratulations [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

Dear Colin

On behalf of Secretary Davis, thank you very much for your congratulatory note and for
amending his profile.

He has asked that | pass on the details for his partner — Professor Margaret Gardner, Vice-
Chancellor, Monash University —who is also a member of the Chairman’s Lounge. If you
were able to arrange for both accounts to be crossed-referenced, that would be most
helpful.

Thank you again for reaching out and for your continued support.

s22(1)(a

Regards,

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Executive Assistant to the Secretary | Prof Glyn Davis AC

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

p.s 22(1)(@)(ii) m.s 22(1)(a)(ii)

e.522M@ @pmc.gov.au | w. www.pmc.gov.au

One National Circuit BARTON ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

i

< !--[if !va]——>< !——[endif]-—>The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past,

N —
t?'_": present and emerging Elders and Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural,
-':'} spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.
From: Colin Thomas <S 47F antas.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 30 June 2022 1:20 PM
To: Davis, Glyn <Glyn.Davis@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Congratulations

Dear Professor Davis

Congratulations on your appointment as Secretary for the Department of Prime Minister and
Cabinet. | will amend your Chairmans Lounge profile to reflect your new position and contact
details, your membership is valid until September 2024.

I am the senior Qantas person here in Canberra and enjoy a great relationship with the
Department’s staff through the provisions of the Whole of Australian Government Travel
Contract which | manage on behalf of Qantas.

| note that currently you do not have a partner linked to your Chairmans Lounge
membership, | would be happy to organise this if appropriate, and can send the form to be

completed to start the process.

If | can be of any assistance to you please do not hesitate to contact me, | look forward to
catching up with you over the coming months.

Kind regards Colin



Colin Thomas
Regional Manager ACT
Qantas Airways Limited

Level 1/ 9 Brindabella Circuit
Brindabella Business Park

Canberra International Airport ACT 2609
P.s47F ext.S 47F

M.S 47F

E.S 47F @gantas.com.au
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FAFFAHAFKAAxHA* PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE
PRINTI NG *khkkkhkhkkhkkikikkkikk
kkhkkhkkkkhkhkkhkkkkkkhkihkikkk Confidentla“ty and P”VIIege NOtICB *hkkkkhkhkhhkkkkhkhkhikkkk

This e-mail is intended only to be read or used by the addressee. It is confidential and
may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the addressee indicated in
this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not
copy or deliver this message to anyone, and you should destroy this message and
kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Confidentiality and legal privilege are not
waived or lost by reason of mistaken delivery to you.

Qantas Airways Limited
ABN 16 009 661 901
Visit Qantas online at http://gantas.com
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IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.
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From: $ 2@ mc gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 12 January 2023 10:55 AM

To: Colin Thomas $47F  @gantas.com.au>

Cc: Frame, Alison <Alison.Frame@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Congratulations [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Dear Colin

Alison appreciates the offer you have extended to her partner however would like to decline.

Please let me know if there is anything else | can assist with.

Kind Regards
_l Executive Assistant to Alison Frame

Deputy Secretary | Social Policy Group
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

m.§ 2@ M

t.

e. mc.gov.au | www.pmc.gov.au

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT
2600

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational
v, practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.
-

From: Colin Thomas antas.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 19 December 2022 1:25 PM

To: Frame, Alison <Alison.Frame@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Congratulations



(72}

Hi Alison

Congratulations on your appointment as Secretary for the Department of Veterans’ Affairs effective
January 2023. | will amend your Chairmans Lounge profile with your new business contact details if
your EA could update me when appropriate, currently your Chairmans Lounge is valid until April
2023.

Qantas would also like to provide Chairmans Lounge membership to your partner if appropriate if
you can provide current Frequent Flyer membership details.

22(1)(a)(ii)

Kind regards Colin

Colin Thomas
Regional Manager ACT
Qantas Airways Limited

Level 1/ 9 Brindabella Circuit
Brindabella Business Park
Canberra International Airport ACT 2609

p. S47F ext. S47F
M. S 47F
E.s47F @gantas.com.au
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Fraxdxxxxxkxx PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING
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Thise-mail isintended only to be read or used by the addressee. It is confidential and may
contain legally privileged information. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message
(or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this



message to anyone, and you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by
reply e-mail. Confidentiality and legal privilege are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken
delivery to you.

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




Document 3

From: Help - Travel_mc.ov.au>

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2023 11:53:22 AM
To: Henry Barrington _antas.com.au>
Cc: Help - Travel_mc.ov.au>

Subject: RE: PM&C Chairman's lounge [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi Henry

Thanks for your reply. Unfortunately, Chairman’s Lounge access is a benefit provided to public
service employees which must be reported on our website regardless of cost. Our financial
compliance team have asked for this information to ensure that staff are declaring these benefits
and we are complying with Commonwealth Government policies.

Are you able to provide this information or should we seek further advice from the Department of
Finance?




Kind regards

s 22(1)(a)(i)

From: Henry Barrington S 47F @gantas.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 18 August 2023 10:07 AM
To: Help - Travel <S 47E(d) mc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: PM&C Chairman's lounge [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Hi® 22(1)(a)(ii)

Qantas Chairmans Lounge membership is by invitation only from the CEO of Qantas. There is no cost
associated with Chairmans Lounge membership and candidates may except or decline the invitation which in the
Government context has traditionally been extended to Deputy Secretaries and Secretaries.

Qantas does not publish lists of our Chairmans Lounge members.

| hope this helps.

Kind regards

Henry Barrington

Manager Government Account
Qantas Airways Limited

Level 1/ 9 Brindabella Circuit
Brindabella Business Park
Canberra International Airport ACT 2609

P. s 47F (ext.s 47F
M. s 47F
Es 47F @gantas.com.au

gantas.com | facebook.com/qantas | twitter @qantas | youtube.com/qantas

From: Help - Travel S 47E(d) mc.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 18 August 2023 9:42 AM

To: Henry Barrington <S 47F @gantas.com.au>
Cc: Help - Travel <S 47E(d) mc.gov.au>

Subject: PM&C Chairman's lounge [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Morning Henry

Happy Friday © hope you are well.

Grateful if you could please provide me with a report of all PM&C staff that have Chairman’s
Lounge access?

Kind regards



s 22(1)(a)(i)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Travel and Credit Cards Helpdesk | Shared Services Branch
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

0.5 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Geader Equalty
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The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational
practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

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

Frdoxdxxxxokxx PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING
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kkkkkkkhkkhkkkhkkkhkkhkkk*x Confldentlallty and Per”ege Notice*******************

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






